








































































































reserving rights. This was articulated in the letter to IBM.

I'd like to be in a position to fire off a response before noon today.
Thanks

James

James Brown

Executive Director

Strategy & Planning, CorpTech

Level 6, 61 Mary Street

T: 37219233 F. 32277752 M:

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart and fair -
http://www.towardsQ2.qid.gov.au

----- Forwarded by James Brown/CorpTech/QTreasury on 10/08/2010 07:15 AM

Kevin Killey

<kkilley@au1.ibm.

com> To
margaret.berenyi@corptech.qld.gov.a

09/08/2010 10:43 u

PM cc
james.brown@corptech.qgld.gov.au,
philip.hood@corptech.qld.gov.au

Subject

Re: August Release

Hi Margaret,

Thank you for your reply. | believe that our understanding may differ
somewhat as the matter is significantly more complex under the
circumstances.

IBM agrees that a "business as usual" approach should be adopted during the
negotiation period and that is the process that IBM is following. In IBM's

view, "business as usual" means that IBM continues to provide the services
as contracted and completes its contracted obligations.

IBM's understanding is that the State has in Exhibit A of its Notice to

Show Cause of the 29 June 2010 determined those defects which IBM must
remediate. IBM has therefore developed the August release which addresses
24 of these defects as per Exhibit A. IBM will then address more of these
defects in the September release.

(See attached file: August release exhibit A 090810v2.xls)
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LANE Anne MIG "7

From: james.brown@corptech.qld.gov.au

Sent: Friday, 3 September 2010 12:19 PM

To: Berenyi Margaret (CorpTech); MACDONALD Natalie
Cc: GRIERSON Mal

Subject: Update IBM Supplemental Agreement

Importance: High

| have just spoken to Kevin Killey.

He advised that | will receive an updated document within the next 30 mins.

The drafting updates will be as discussed during yesterday's 2 pm teleconference, with some
suggested wording amendments regarding the release of IBM's obligations by the State. | advised
Kevin that if the IBM drafting sought to water down GITC clauses that would survive a normal
contract finalisation the proposed amendments would not be acceptable to the State as this not
only would be found to be unacceptable to Crown Law, it would also have implications for all IBM
and other vendor GITC contracts. Kevin assured me that tis was not IBM's intent.

I'n provide a further update once the documents have been received and a review has been
undertaken on IBM's proposed drafting amendments,

Regards

James

James Brown

Executive Director

Strategy & Planning, CorpTech

Level 6, 61 Mary Street

T: 3721 9233 F: 32277752 M:

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart and fair - http://www.towardsQ2.gld.gov.au
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, nis email and any attachments may contain confidential, private and/or legally privileged
information and may be protected by copyright and/or the subject of moral rights. You may only
use the email and attachments if you are the person(s) they were intended to be sent to and you
use them in an authorised way and for the purpose for which they were supplied. If you are not
the addressee, you are strictly prohibited from reviewing, using, altering, disclosing, distributing,
publishing, printing or copying the contents of this email and/or attachments. If you have received
this email in error, please notify the sender by return email or telephone immediately, destroy any
copies of the email and attachments and delete them from your computer system network. Any
legal privilege or confidentiality attached to this email and attachments is not waived, lost or
destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you.

Unless stated otherwise, any opinions expressed in this email and attachments represent the
views of the sender and do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the State of Queensland.

The State of Queensland does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may
result from reliance on, or the use of, any information contained in this email and/or attachments.
It is your responsibility to ensure that this email and any attachments do not contain and are not
infected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication problems
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CLAYTON UTZ

Sydney Melbourne . Brishane Perth Canberra Darwin

Mr James Brown, CorpTech 26 July 2010

e A contingency plan is needed in case IBM simply walks out at some stage, without
cooperating in a transition;

¢ A contipgency plan is also needed in case the State gets to the point of electing to terminate
the Contract and pursue damages.

Yours faithfully

/\
I 3
[ Ao .
Jeremy Charlston, Partner

+61 7 3292 7028

jcharlston@elaytonutz.com
Mobile
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